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                        COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

                                   COUNTY OF HENRICO


      Department of Finance 
                      October 1, 2015 

Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M.
                           
Purchasing Director
                               ADDENDUM NO. 1
Invitation for Bid # 15-1053-9YD
Subject:   Uniforms, Jackets
Please make the following corrections, deletions and/or additions to the above referenced IFB:

This IFB and any addenda are available on the County of Henrico website at: http://henrico.us/purchasing.  To download the IFB, click the link and save the document to your hard drive.  To receive an email copy of this document, please contact dan23@henrico.us.
The bid due date has been extended until 3:00 p.m. on October 9, 2015.

Page 3, D. Alterations: Item 2. Reads: 
2.
Successful Bidder must be located within a 50 miles radius of Henrico Fire Logistics’ warehouse located at 1700 N. Parham Rd. Henrico Va. 23229 as defined by MAPQUEST.com. for the purpose of dropping off and picking up jackets that are being altered.

Shall be changed to read:
2.
Successful Bidder must be located within a 50 miles radius of Henrico Fire Logistics’ warehouse located at 1700 N. Parham Rd. Henrico Va. 23229 as defined by MAPQUEST.com. for the purpose of dropping off and picking up jackets and taking measurements for any needed alterations.  Alterations shall be provided at no additional charge to the County.
See attached questions and answers.
8600 Staples Mill Road/P. O. Box 90775/Henrico, Virginia 23273-0775
(804) 501-5660 Fax (804) 501-5693
Please acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated October 1, 2015 on your BID FORM when returning your Bid package.  If your bid has already been delivered, please return this addendum under separate cover referencing the IFB number, due date and time on the outside of the envelope.   Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in your bid being declared non-responsive.  All other general terms, conditions and specifications shall remain the same.





Sincerely,

Yvonne M. Daniel, CPPB, VCO





  
Procurement Supervisor







804-501-5686

                            dan23@hnerico.us
Signature: ______________________

Print Name: _____________________

Company: ______________________

Date: __________________________

IFB #15-1053-9YD
Uniforms, Jackets

Questions and Answers

October 1, 2015

Q1:
Is it possible to amend the Invitation for Bid to allow for a greater distance than 50 miles?
 
A1:
No, the County cannot extend the distance any further.
Q2:
Under Scope of Work/Services-Section D-Alterations: #2-Please clarify if the location is to be used only for  “dropping off and picking up jackets that are being altered.”
A2:
See addendum #1 for answer.
Q3:
Section Y-“Product Evaluation/Testing” #1-The Bidder shall provide all samples required for evaluation and/or testing at no charge within 7 (seven) calendar days of the request by the Purchasing Division.” Please advise number of samples that could be required for evaluation and/or testing.
A3: 
 The County may request 3 sample jackets in various sizes.
Q4:
Can the Bidder submit samples with their bid submittal? Please advise where these should be shipped to.
A4: 
No, the bidder is not to submit samples with their bid.  The County will contact the bidder for samples during the bid evaluation period.

